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From: Saved by Blink
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:13 PM
Subject: KY Department of Insurance
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00002.css
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  
  

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE  

Licensee Search Details  

 

Name Nsure Insurance Services Inc DOIID 1098106 NAIC NPN 19467205 

License - Line of Authority Information 

Status Residency Class
Line of 
Authority 

Active 
Date 

Inactive 
Date 

License Expiration 
Date 

Designated Home 
State 

Active 
Non 
Resident 

Agent Property 9/15/2020   3/31/2022   

Active 
Non 
Resident 

Agent Casualty 9/15/2020   3/31/2022   

*If a status is Pending, Pending Replacement,or the record displays Affidavit on File, click on them for more 
details. 
No License Renewal Information 
NOTE: Licensee may renew up to 6 months prior to Next Compliance Date. 
Address Information 

Type Address 

Business / Home Office 6501 Congress Ave Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33487 

Phone Information 



2

Type Phone 

Business / Home Office (561) 288-9700 

Â© Commonwealth of Kentucky. All rights reserved.  


